


WRD Water Right Application S 87631 (Surface Water) has been submitted for your District or Region. DEQ
From: TUGAW Heather [Tugaw.Heather@deq.state.or.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 1:24 PM
To: Kerry Kavanagh
Subject: RE: OWRD: Water Right Application S 87631 (Surface Water) has
been submitted for your District or Region. [DEQ]

Attachments: 20110331101557026.pdf

Sorry for the delay.  

-----Original Message-----
From: Kerry Kavanagh [mailto:kavanakl@wrd.state.or.us]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 8:47 AM
To: TUGAW Heather
Cc: Kerry Kavanagh
Subject: RE: OWRD: Water Right Application S 87631 (Surface Water) has been 
submitted for your District or Region. [DEQ]

Hi Heather!

Go to the link near the bottom of the original email that says "to view the pending 
reviews in your district or region, click the following link"

Once you click that link, you will see a table of pending applications in your 
district.  At the bottom of that page there are three hyperlinks
-- click on the first one that says "link to Application Division 33 Review Form".

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks for your help!

Kerry

-----Original Message-----
From: TUGAW Heather [mailto:Tugaw.Heather@deq.state.or.us]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 2:46 PM
To: Kerry Kavanagh
Subject: RE: OWRD: Water Right Application S 87631 (Surface Water) has been 
submitted for your District or Region. [DEQ]

Hi Kerry,
Would you please send the form for this review?  Thanks. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Kerry Kavanagh [mailto:kavanakl@wrd.state.or.us]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 11:58 AM
To: TUGAW Heather
Cc: Kerry Kavanagh
Subject: FW: OWRD: Water Right Application S 87631 (Surface Water) has been 
submitted for your District or Region. [DEQ]
Importance: High

Hi Heather, 

We have a new policy which requires us to get comments from Division 33 reviewer's 
before we can proceed with a Proposed Final Order - (the next step after the Initial
Review) for an application.

The Initial Review was issued July 9, 2010.  The Initial Review summarized that the 
proposed the use of 3.0 AF of stored water from Lost Creek Reservoir, constructed 
under permits R-8141 and R-8142, a tributary of Rogue River, for irrigation of 0.67 
acre is allowable from April 1 through October 31, contingent upon the submission of
a contract to appropriate stored water.
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WRD Water Right Application S 87631 (Surface Water) has been submitted for your District or Region. DEQ

Please complete/return the form. If I do not receive a response from you by April 5,
2011, I will make a note in the file that DEQ has no comments or concerns with this 
application.

Here is a link to all scanned documents pertaining to this application, including 
the Watermaster review by Larry Menteer:
http://apps.wrd.state.or.us/apps/wr/wrinfo/wr_folder_image.aspx?snp_id=1
69385

Thanks for your help.

Kerry

Kerry Kavanagh
Application Caseworker
Water Rights Section
Oregon Water Resources Department
725 Summer St. NE Suite A
Salem, OR  97301
503-986-0816

-----Original Message-----
From: automated_email@wrd.state.or.us
[mailto:automated_email@wrd.state.or.us]
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 10:40 PM
To: TUGAW Heather
Cc: Ken Smith; Kathy Boles; Tim Wallin; Kerry Kavanagh
Subject: OWRD: Water Right Application S 87631 (Surface Water) has been submitted 
for your District or Region. [DEQ]
Importance: High

-----------------------------------------------------------
Oregon Water Resources Department - Automated e-mail notice
----------------------------------------------------------- 

DEQ review request for proposed water right application S 87631

Application Stakeholder(s): CHEESEMAN, DEBBY

Application Type: Surface Water
Notice Number: 1 

Diversion Location: 
   County: Jackson
   TRSQQ: 36S 4W 19 SESE
   Source: LOST CREEK RESERVOIR
   Tributary To: ROGUE RIVER

NOTE:  If the Initial Review gives the applicant the option to pursue a limited 
permit for human consumption use, please complete the "Division
33 Human Consumption Exception Review Form" in lieu of the standard Division 33 
review sheet, and recommend any appropriate conditions.  The link to the form may be
found on the pending reviews page (use the second link below). 

To view the OWRD Web page for S 87631 please click the link below. 
http://apps2.wrd.state.or.us/apps/wr/wrinfo/wr_query.aspx?SearchType=App
&app_nbr_start=87631&app_char=S  

To view the pending reviews for your district or region, click the following link. 
http://apps2.wrd.state.or.us/apps/wr/external_review/deq_review.aspx?dir
ectory_id=122846
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WRD Water Right Application S 87631 (Surface Water) has been submitted for your District or Region. DEQ

Caseworker: Kerry L. Kavanagh; Oregon Water Resources Department at
503-986-0816 or kerry.l.kavanagh@wrd.state.or.us

Please complete your review within 30 days from the date of this email. 
You may email your completed review form directly to the caseworker. 

To view the application form, application map and applicable review form, please 
click the "View all scanned documents" option on the OWRD Web page for this 
application. If you would like to look at the water availability, please choose 50% 
exceedance for R applications and 80% exceedance for S and G applications. After the
water availability report is generated, look at the last watershed ID# (WID) in the 
first table entitled "Water Availability Table" - water is available during the 
month's with a YES indicated. 

Watermaster - Please look at the water availability - if there is no WID, please 
complete a water availability report. 

ODFW and DEQ - if there is no WID, please assume that water is available

year round for the purposes of completion of your review. WRD will take into account
when water is actually available when processing the application. 

This message has been generated automatically by an unmonitored email account. 
Please do not "reply" to this message. Thank you. 
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